
 
 

 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 
24 January 2013 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Audit and Governance Committee will be held in Committee Room 1 - 
Marmion House on Thursday, 31st January, 2013 at 6.00 pm. Members of the 
Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
 

 
 

4 External Auditor's Report on Certification Work in 2011/12 (Pages 5 - 16) 

 (Report of Grant Thornton (External Auditor)) 
 

5 Grant Thornton Fee letter for the Audit and Governance Committee (Pages 
17 - 20) 

 (Report of Grant Thornton (External Auditor)) 
 

6 Internal Audit Quarterly Report (Pages 21 - 40) 

 (Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services) 
 

7 Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (Pages 41 - 44) 

 (Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services) 
 

8 Standards Allegation Complaint (Pages 45 - 46) 

 (Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer) 
 

9 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (Pages 47 - 48) 

 (Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer) 
 

 
 
 
People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk 
preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting.  We can then endeavour to ensure that any 
particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: M Gant, J Garner, M Clarke, M Couchman, K Gant, P Seekings and M 
Thurgood 



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 25th OCTOBER 2012 
 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor M Gant (Chair), Councillors J Garner, M Couchman 

and K Gant 

 
Officers John Wheatley (Executive Director Corporate Services) 

and Angela Struthers (Head of Internal Audit Services) 

 

Visitors James Cook (Audit Commission) 

Joan Barnett (Audit Commission) 

 
 
 

29 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M Clarke, P Seekings and 
M Thurgood. 
 

30 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 27 September 2012 were approved and 
signed as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor M Couchman and seconded by Councillor K Gant) 
 

31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

32 ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2011/12  

 
The Report of the Audit Commission was considered. This was the last report 
from the Audit Commission and future reports will be provided by Grant Thornton. 
 
RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be endorsed. 

 
 (Moved by Councillor M Gant and seconded by Councillor J 

Garner) 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Audit and Governance 

Committee 

25 October 2012 

 

 

2 
 

33 PROPOSED CHANGES TO FINANCIAL GUIDANCE  

 
The Report of the Head of Internal Services seeking member endorsement of the 
recently reviewed Financial Guidance which forms an important part of the 
Council’s regulatory framework, and providing an opportunity for members of the 
Committee to raise any issues they consider appropriate on the subject was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: The changes to Financial Guidance be endorsed. 

 
 (Moved by Councillor M Couchman and seconded by 

Councillor J Garner) 
 
 
 
 

34 RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT  

 
The report of the Head of Internal Audit Services reporting on the Risk 
Management process and progress to date for the current financial year was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That: 
 1 The Risk Management Policy be approved, and; 
 2 The Corporate Risk Register be approved 

 
 (Moved by Councillor K Gant and seconded by Councillor M 

Couchman) 
 
 

35 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2011/12 - UPDATE  

 
The Report of the Head of Internal Audit Services advising the Committee of the 
current position regarding ‘significant governance issues’ raised in the authority’s 
Annual Governance Statement (AGS) 2011/12 and providing an opportunity for 
members of the Committee to raise any issues they consider appropriate was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the structure provided be endorsed 

 
 (Moved by Councillor M Gant and seconded by Councillor M 

Couchman) 
 
 

36 INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT 2012/13  

 
The Report of the Head of Internal Services reporting on the outcome of Internal 
Audit’s review of the internal control, risk management and governance 
framework in the 2nd quarter of 2012/13 and providing members with assurance of 
the ongoing effective operation of an internal audit function and enabling any 

Page 2



Audit and Governance 

Committee 

25 October 2012 

 

 

3 
 

particularly significant issues to be brought to the Committee’s attention was 
considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the quarterly report be endorsed. 

 
 (Moved by Councillor J Garner and seconded by Councillor M 

Couchman) 
 
 

37 TRAINING FOR MEMBERS  

 
The Chair asked about potential training for the Committee around the following 
areas: 
 

• Audit 

• Financial 

• Risk Management 
 
This will be looked into. 
 
 

  

 Chair  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Tamworth Borough Council 

Certification work report 2011/12 

December 2012 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



1� Executive Summary 1�

2� Results of our certification work 3�
 

 

Appendices 

A� Approach and context to certification 5�

B� Details of claims and returns certified for 2011-12 7�
 

Contents 

Page 6



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

1

Introduction 

1.1 Grant Thornton, as the Council’s auditors and acting as agents of the Audit Commission, is 
required to certify the claims submitted by the Council.  This certification typically takes 
place some 6-12 months after the claim period and represents a final but important part of 
the process to confirm the Council's entitlement to funding. 

1.2 We, and the Audit Commission prior to our appointment as the Council's auditors have 
certified 4 claims and returns for the financial year 2011/12 relating to expenditure of £53 
million. 

1.3 This report summarises our overall assessment of the Council’s management arrangements 
in respect of the certification process and draws attention to significant matters in relation to 
individual claims.  

Approach and context to certification 

1.4 We provide a certificate on the accuracy of grant claims and returns to various government 
departments and other agencies.  Arrangements for certification are prescribed by the Audit 
Commission, which agrees the scope of the work with each relevant government 
department or agency, and issues auditors with a Certification Instruction (CI) for each 
specific claim or return. 

1.5 Appendix A sets out an overview of the approach to certification work, the roles and 
responsibilities of the various parties involved and the scope of the work we perform. 

Key messages 

1.6 It should be noted that the work on all claims except the Housing and Council Tax Benefit 
claim was completed by the Audit Commission prior to our appointment as the Council's 
auditors. The findings set out in this report therefore also represent the results of your 
previous auditors work on the other 3 claims. We completed the work on the Housing and 
Council Tax Benefits claim on appointment as the Council's auditors on 1 November 2012. 
This work was completed in line with the Audit Commission's handover protocol. 

1.7 A summary of all claims and returns subject to certification and details of our certification 
fee is provided at Appendix B. The key messages from our review are summarised in 
Exhibit One, and set out in detail in the next section of the report. 

1 Executive Summary 

Arrangements for 

certification for claims 

and returns: 

• below £125,000 - 
no certification 

• above £125,000 
and below 
£500,000 - 
agreement to 
underlying records 

• over £500,000 - 
agreement to 
underlying records 
and assessment of 
control 
environment.  
Where full reliance 
cannot be placed, 
detailed testing.

Page 7



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

2

Exhibit One:  Summary of Council performance 

Aspect of 
certification 
arrangements 

Key Message 

Submission and 
certification 

All claims were submitted on time to audit and they were all 
certified within the required deadline.

Accuracy of claim 
forms submitted to 
the auditor 

Amendments and 
qualifications 

Overall the Council is performing well and there are no significant 
matters arising from our certification of claims and returns.  

Two claims were amended. The amendments totalled £12,662 
which is less than 1% of the £53m total value of claims certified. 

The only claim subject to qualification was the Housing and 
Council Tax benefit claim. The qualification referred to two cases 
identified from our testing where benefit had been underpaid. The 
claim was also subject to amendment. The amendment resulted in 
an  increase in subsidy due to the Council of £1,826. The issues 
identified were minor and random  in nature and we have no 
recommendations to make in this matter. 

The Non National Domestic Rates claim was subject to a minor 
amendment of £10,836.  Testing identified that there were two 
instances where the empty property exemption from NNDR 
liability was applied for too long.  The issue was isolated in nature 
and arose due to a system failure to switch off the exemption 
when the end of the period was reached. Management have put in 
place a control to ensure checks are made to ensure exemptions 
are not applied beyond the qualifying period.  We have no 
recommendations to make in this matter. 

Supporting 
working papers 

Supporting working papers for the claims and returns were again 
of a good standard. Officers responded to any queries promptly 
and were very co-operative. These factors enabled certification 
within the deadlines. 

We have no recommendations to make. 

 

The way forward 

1.8 We have no recommendations to make, other than a general recommendation to ensure that 
the good working practices continue. 

1.9 The continuation of good working practices assists the council in compiling accurate and 
timely claims for certification.  This reduces the risk of penalties for late submission, 
potential repayment of grant and additional fees.  

Acknowledgements 

1.10 We would like to take this opportunity to thank the grant claim co-ordinator and Council 
officers for their assistance and co-operation during the course of the certification process. 

Grant Thornton UK  LLP 

December 2012 

Page 8



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

3

Key messages 

2.1 We have certified 4 claims and returns for the financial year 2011/12 relating to expenditure 
of £53 million. 

2.2 The Council's performance in preparing claims and returns is summarised in Exhibit Two. 

Exhibit Two:  Performance against key certification targets 
 

Performance measure Target Achievement in 
2011-12 

Achievement 
in 2010-11 

Direction 
of travel 

  No. % No. %  

Total claims/returns  4  6   

Number of claims 
submitted on time 

100% 4 100 6 100 � 

Number of claims 
certified on time 

100% 4 100 6 100 � 

Number of claims 
certified with 
amendment 

0% 2 50 1 17 � 

Number of claims 
certified with 
qualification 

0% 1 25 1 17 � 

 

2.3 This analysis of performance shows that: 

• Overall the Council's good performance in submitting its claims and returns; and 
ensuring they are certified by us on time has continued. 

• Although the number of claims certified with amendment and qualification has 
increased by 25%, this does not represent a significant deterioration in performance 
because of the small number of claims involved, and the small value of 
amendments. 

• The overall value of amendments is insignificant to the total value of claims and 
returns we certified; and that the results of our work have not identified any 
significant concerns.  

2.4 Details on the certification of all claims and returns are included at Appendix B.   

2 Results of our certification work 

Page 9



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

4

 

2.5 We charged a total fee of £8,046 for the certification of claims and returns in 2011-12. In 
addition, your previous auditors the Audit Commission, charged a total fee of £27,085.  The 
total of £35,041 is more than the indicative budget of £31,500 because of the additional 
testing on the NNDR and the benefits grant claims. Details of fees charged for specific 
claims and returns are included at Appendix B.   

Significant findings 

2.6 We identified no issues of significance and thus have nothing to report to you. 

Page 10



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

5

Appendix A 

A Approach and context to certification 

Introduction 

 

In addition to our responsibilities under the Code of Audit Practice, we also act as agents 
for the Audit Commission in reviewing and providing a certificate on the accuracy of grant 
claims and returns to various government departments and other agencies. 

The Audit Commission agrees with the relevant grant paying body the work and level of 
testing which should be completed for each grant claim and return, and set this out in a 
grant Certification Instruction (CI).  Each programme of work is split into two parts, firstly 
an assessment of the control environment relating to the claim or return and secondly, a 
series of detailed tests. 

In summary the arrangements are: 

• for amounts claimed below £125,000 - no certification required 

• for amounts claimed above £125,000 but below £500,000 - work is limited to 
certifying that the claim agrees to underlying records of the Council 

• for amounts claimed over £500,000 - an assessment of the control environment 
and certifying that the claim agrees to underlying records of the Council.  Where 
reliance is not placed on the control environment, detailed testing is performed. 
 

Our certificate 

Following our work on each claim or return, we issue our certificate.  The wording of this 
depends on the level of work performed as set out above, stating either the claim or return 
is in accordance with the underlying records, or the claim or return is fairly stated and in 
accordance with the relevant terms and conditions.  Our certificate also states that the claim 
has been certified: 

• without qualification; 

• without qualification but with agreed amendments incorporated by the authority; or 

• with a qualification letter (with or without agreed amendments incorporated by the 
authority). 
 

Where a claim is qualified because the authority has not complied with the strict 
requirements set out in the certification instruction, there is a risk that grant-paying bodies 
will retain funding claimed by the authority or, claw back funding which has already been 
provided or has not been returned.  In addition, where claims or returns require amendment 
or are qualified, this increases the time taken to undertake this work, which impacts on the 
certification fee. 

 

Page 11



Tamworth Borough Council
Certification work report 2011/12 

6

Appendix A 

Certification fees 

Each year the Audit Commission sets a schedule of hourly rates for different levels of staff, 
for work relating to the certification of grant claims and returns.  When billing the Council 
for this work, we are required to use these rates.  They are shown in the table below. 

Role 2011/12 2010/11 

Engagement lead £325  £325  

Manager £180 £180 

Senior auditor £115 £115 

Other staff £85 £85 

Page 12



T
a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

C
o

u
n

c
il

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 r

e
p

o
rt

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
 

B
D

e
ta

il
s
 o

f
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

r
n

s
 c

e
r
ti

fi
e
d
 f

o
r
 2

0
1
1
-1

2
 

C
la
im

 o
r 
re
tu
rn
 

V
a
lu
e 
(£

) 
A
m
en

d
ed

? 
A
m
en

d
m
en

t 
A
m
o
u
n
t 
(£

) 
Q
u
a
li
fi
ed

? 
F
ee
  

20
10
/
11
 

(£
) 

F
ee
 

20
11
/
12
  

(£
) 

C
o
m
m
en

ts
 

H
o
u
si
n
g 

an
d
 

co
u
n
ci
l t

ax
 

b
en

ef
it
 s
ch

em
e 

26
,4

08
,6

43
 

Y
es

 
1,

82
6 

Y
es

 
29

,3
90

 
26

,4
96

 
 

N
at

io
n
al
 n

o
n
-

d
o
m

es
ti
c 
ra

te
s 

re
tu

rn
 

29
,9

42
,8

46
 

Y
es

 
10

,8
36

 
N

o
 

1,
00

3 
6,

26
0 

1
T
h
e 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is
si
o
n
 d

ir
ec

ts
 t
h
at

 a
ll 

cl
ai
m

s 
m

u
st
 h

av
e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
ra

n
ge

 o
f 
te

st
in

g 
p
er

fo
rm

ed
 e
ve

ry
 3

 y
ea

rs
 d

es
p
it
e 
o
u
r 
b
ei
n
g 

ab
le
 t
o
 r
el
y 
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. F

u
ll 

te
st
in

g 
w
as

 
re

q
u
ir
ed

 o
n
 t
h
is
 r
et

u
rn

 in
 2

01
1/

12
. 

2
T
es

ti
n
g 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 o
n
e 
er

ro
r 
th

at
 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 
u
s 
to

 r
ev

ie
w
 a
ll 

ca
se

s 
th

at
 a
tt
ra

ct
ed

 e
m

p
ty

 
p
ro

p
er

ty
 e
xe

m
p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 b

u
si
n
es

s 
ra

te
s.
 

H
R
A
 S

u
b
si
d
y 

3,
39

2,
12

4 
N

o
 

n
/
a 

N
o
 

2,
80

5 
1,

34
0 

T
h
e 
gl
o
b
al
  
ri
sk

s 
ap

p
lic

ab
le
 t
o
 t
h
is
 c
la
im

 in
 

20
10

/
11

 d
id

 n
o
t 
ap

p
ly
 in

 2
01

2.
 L

es
s 
te

st
in

g 
w
as

 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 a
s 
w
e 
w
er

e 
ab

le
 t
o
 r
el
y 
o
n
 

co
n
tr
o
ls
. 

P
o
o
lin

g 
o
f 

H
o
u
si
n
g 

C
ap

it
al
 

R
ec

ep
ts
 

29
1,

58
9 

N
o
 

n
/
a 

n
o
 

73
0 

94
5 

 

Page 13



T
a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

C
o

u
n

c
il

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 r

e
p

o
rt

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

8

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 C
 

C
la
im

 o
r 
re
tu
rn
 

V
a
lu
e 
(£

) 
A
m
en

d
ed

? 
A
m
en

d
m
en

t 
A
m
o
u
n
t 
(£

) 
Q
u
a
li
fi
ed

? 
F
ee
  

20
10
/
11
 

(£
) 

F
ee
 

20
11
/
12
  

(£
) 

C
o
m
m
en

ts
 

D
is
ab

le
d
 

F
ac

ili
ti
es

 G
ra

n
t 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

47
5 

0 
T
h
is
 c
la
im

 w
as

 n
o
t 
su

b
je
ct

 t
o
 c
er

ti
fi
ca

ti
o
n
 in

 
20

11
/
12

. 

R
ep

o
rt
in

g 
to

 
th

o
se

 c
h
ar

ge
d
 

w
it
h
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

n
/
a 

T
h
is
 f
ee

 is
 a
p
p
o
rt
io

n
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e 
in

d
iv

id
u
al
 

cl
ai
m

s 
an

d
 r
et

u
rn

s.
 

T
o
ta
l 

53
,2
50
,9
54
 

 
12
,6
62
 

 
38
,4
46
 

35
,0
41
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

th
er

e 
w
er

e 
fe

w
er

 c
la
im

s 
re

q
u
ir
in

g 
ce

rt
if
ic
at

io
n
 in

 2
01

1/
12

.  
T
h
is
 le

d
 t
o
 lo

w
er

 
fe

es
 b

ei
n
g 

ch
ar

ge
d
 in

 2
01

1/
12

. 

 

Page 14



© 2012 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 

 

 

 www.grant-thornton.co.uk 

 © 2012 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 
 

"Grant Thornton" means Grant Thornton UK LLP, a limited liability partnership. 
 

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd ('Grant Thornton 
International'). Grant Thornton International and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership.  
Services are delivered by the member firms independently. 
 

No responsibility can be accepted by us for loss occasioned to any person acting or refraining from 
acting as a result of any material in this publication 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



 
AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 
 

31ST JANUARY 2013 
 

 
 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES 
 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To report on the outcome of Internal Audit’s review of the internal control, risk management 
and governance framework in the 3rd quarter of 2012/13 – to provide Members with 
assurance of the ongoing effective operation of the internal audit function and enable any 
particularly significant issues to be brought to the Committee’s attention. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the committee considers the attached quarterly report and raises any issues it 
deems appropriate.   
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 (as amended) require each local authority to 
publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) with its Annual Statement of Accounts.  The 
AGS is required to reflect the various arrangements within the Authority for providing 
assurance on the internal control, risk management and governance framework within the 
organisation, and their outcomes.   
 
One of the sources of assurance featured in the AGS is the professional opinion of the Head 
of Internal Audit Services on the outcome of service reviews of the governance framework.  
Professional good practice recommends that this opinion be given periodically throughout the 
year to inform the “annual opinion statement”.  This opinion is given on a quarterly basis to 
the Audit & Governance Committee.   
 
The Head of Internal Audit Services’ quarterly opinion statement for October – December 
2012 (Qtr 3) is set out in the attached document (detailing the work completed to date), and 
the opinion is summarised below. 
 
Based on the ongoing work carried out by and behalf of Internal Audit and other sources of 
information and assurance, my overall opinion of the control environment at this time is that 
“reasonable assurance” can be given.  Where significant deficiencies in internal control have 
been formally identified by management, Internal Audit or by external audit or other 
agencies, management have given assurances that these have been or will be resolved in 
an appropriate manner.  Such cases will continue to be monitored.  Internal Audit’s opinion is 
one of the sources of assurance for the Annual Governance Statement which is statutorily 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



required to be presented with the annual Statement of Accounts.   
 
Specific issues: 
 
No specific issues have been highlighted through the work undertaken by Internal Audit 
during 2012/13 (to date). 
 
For easy reference, performance against 2 key performance indicators for the service is set 
out in graphical form in Appendix 1 (% of draft reports issued within timeliness target) and 
Appendix 2 and 2.1 (% of audit recommendations agreed by management).  The proportion 
of agreed management actions found to have been implemented is also shown graphically in 
Appendix 3.  Details of the 2012/13 audit plan completion status as at 31st December 2012 
is detailed at Appendix 4. 
 
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
 
None 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
 
None 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Angela Struthers ex 234 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Percentage of draft reports issued within 15 days 
Appendix 2 – Percentage of audit recommendations agreed by management 
Appendix 2.1 – Number of recommendations made and agreed  
Appendix 3 – Proportion of agreed management actions implemented 
Appendix 4 – Internal Audit Plan status as at 31st December 2012 
 

Page 22



INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT/QUARTERLY REPORT – Q3 - 2012/13 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
Internal Audit is an assurance function that primarily provides an independent and 
objective opinion to the organisation on the control environment comprising risk 
management, control and governance by evaluating its effectiveness in achieving the 
organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and reports on the 
adequacy of the control environment as a contribution to the proper, economic, 
efficient and effective use of resources. Every local authority is statutorily required to 
provide for an adequate and effective internal audit function. The Internal Audit 
service provides this function at this Authority. 
 
This brief report aims to ensure that Committee members are kept aware of the 
arrangements operated by the Internal Audit service to monitor the control 
environment within the services and functions of the authority, and the outcome of 
that monitoring. This is to contribute to corporate governance and assurance 
arrangements and ensure compliance with statutory and professional duties, as 
Internal Audit is required to provide periodic reports to “those charged with 
governance”.  
 
2. PERFORMANCE AND PROGRESSION AGAINST AUDIT PLAN 
 
The Internal Audit service aims as one of its main Performance Indicators (PI’s) to 
complete work on at least 90% of applicable planned audits by the end of the 
financial year, producing draft reports on these where possible/necessary. As in 
previous years it is expected that not all 80 planned areas of audit work will remain to 
be delivered for various reasons, eg due to changes within services, delays to 
projects, or reasonable requests to delay from managers due to unexpected 
demands or resource problems eg sickness. The service thus plans to complete 90% 
of those audits that are deliverable in the year.  
 
The Internal Audit service has completed or has underway 72% of the deliverable 
audit plan to date during this financial year.  Changes to the timings of the audits 
have been made for various reasons e.g. due to changes within services, delays to 
projects, or reasonable requests to delay from managers due to unexpected 
demands or resource problems details of which are given in Appendix 4. The 
Internal Audit Service has completed works in additional areas as requested by 
management.  As previously described, the plan has been actively managed to seek 
to ensure delivery of good practice levels over the year.  Areas of audit work include 
the planned audits of systems plus activities that contribute to the overall governance 
of the authority.  Appendix 4 details the Internal Audit plan status as at 31st 
December 2012. 
 
The service also reports quarterly on the percentage of draft reports issued within 15 
working days of the completion of fieldwork. All (100%) of the 15 draft reports issued 
in this quarter of the year were issued within this deadline. (see graph at Appendix 
1).  
 
The Head of Internal Audit Services is responsible for ensuring that the work of the 
service is of appropriate quality to meet professional standards, and has in place, on 
an ongoing basis, a number of processes to meet this aim. For instance, there is an 
Audit Manual in place to guide auditors in their work, the Head of Internal Audit 
Services carries out independent review of auditors’ work to ensure professional 
standards are met, the service benchmarks its performance against other such 

Page 23



services in the region, quality control questionnaires are issued to managers for their 
view on the work of the service, and so on. The service is also subject to review by 
the external auditor, who places reliance on the work of the service. It is considered 
that the service continues to ensure professional standards are in place, and indeed 
in its move to risk based auditing is ahead of most other similar audit services in the 
region in adopting emerging good practice. 
 
 
 
3. AUDIT REVIEWS COMPLETED QUARTER 3 2012/13 
 
Internal Audit carries out reviews in compliance with its approved annual Audit Plan 
and additional areas where necessary, and reports on these to management in 
accordance with its approved Reporting Protocol. The audits finalised since the 
previous quarterly report were as shown below and detail the number of 
recommendations made and their priority.  
 
              H     M       L       Agreed 

• Treasury Management           -      -        -   

• Creditors             1      1   2 

• Debtors             -       - 

• Council Tax            -      2   2 

• NNDR             -        1   1 

• Payroll             2    2 

• Bank reconciliation            -      2   2 

• Building Security            -      1   1 

• Community Safety Hub           2      3   5 

• Tourism & Town Centre           -        1   1 

• Car Park Income            -        3   3 

• Castle             -       4   4 

 
As part of each audit review, recommendations are made where necessary to 
address areas where the Internal Audit service considers controls, or compliance 
with controls, could be improved to help to manage risks to service objectives and 
ensure service objectives are met.  
 
Accordingly a total of 23 new audit recommendations were made in this quarter of 
which 23 (100%) were agreed by management (this is the third main service PI – see 
Appendix 2.  Appendix 2.1 shows the number of recommendations made and 
agreed). Internal Audit is satisfied with the management responses received to the 
recommendations made in this period.  Each audit will be reviewed within the 
specified time scale and the implementation status of the audit recommendations 
reported. 
 
The service revisits areas it has audited around 6 months after agreeing a final report 
on the audit, to test and report to management on the extent to which agreed actions 
have been taken. The Implementation review finalised during the 3rd quarter of 
2012/13 relates to the audit completed on External IT Provider.  Eleven 

Page 24



recommendations were made and at implementation review, nine had been 
implemented.  One of the two outstanding recommendations is high risk and will be 
further followed up to ensure it is implemented.   
 
 
 
4. OVERALL CURRENT INTERNAL AUDIT OPINION 

 
Based on the ongoing work carried out by and on behalf of Internal Audit and other 
sources of information and assurance, my overall opinion of the control environment 
at this time is that “reasonable assurance” can be given. Where significant 
deficiencies in internal control have been formally identified by management, Internal 
Audit or by external audit or other agencies, management have given assurances 
that these have been or will be resolved in an appropriate manner. Such cases will 
continue to be monitored. Internal Audit’s opinion is one of the sources of assurance 
for the Annual Governance Statement which is statutorily required to be presented 
with the annual Statement of Accounts.  
 
Specific issues: 
 
There were no specific issues highlighted through the work of Internal Audit in the 
third quarter of the 2012/13 financial year 
 
Angela Struthers, 
Head of Internal Audit Services 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



6
0

8
0

1
0
0

Q
1
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
3
 2

0
0
9

/1
0

Q
1
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
3
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

Q
1
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

Q
3
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

Q
1
 2

0
1
2

/1
3

Q
3
 2

0
1
2

/1
3

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
d

ra
ft

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 1
5
 d

a
y
s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

T
A

R
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

M
O

V
IN

G
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

Page 27



Q
1

2
0
0

9
/

1
0

Q
2

2
0
0

9
/

1
0

Q
3

2
0
0

9
/

1
0

Q
4

2
0
0

9
/

1
0

Q
1

2
0
1

0
/

1
1

Q
2

2
0
1

0
/

1
1

Q
3

2
0
1

0
/

1
1

Q
4

2
0
1

0
/

1
1

Q
1

2
0
1

1
/

1
2

Q
2

2
0
1

1
/

1
2

Q
3

2
0
1

1
/

1
2

Q
4

2
0
1

1
/

1
2

Q
1
2
0

1
2
/1

3
Q

2
2
0

1
2
/1

3
Q

3
2
0

1
2
/1

3

ta
rg

e
t

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

9
7

a
c
tu

a
l

8
9

9
9
.4

9
8
.6

9
9

1
0
0

9
8
.7

1
0
0

9
5
.4

9
4
.8

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

m
o
v
in

g
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

8
9

9
4
.2

9
5
.6

6
7

9
6
.5

9
9
.2

5
9
9
.0

7
5

9
9
.4

2
5

9
8
.5

2
5

9
7
.2

2
5

9
7
.5

5
9
7
.5

5
9
8
.7

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

8
2

8
4

8
6

8
8

9
0

9
2

9
4

9
6

9
8

1
0
0

1
0
2

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

m
o

v
in

g
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

Page 28



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

1
6
0

1
8
0

2
0
0

Q
1

0
9
1

0
Q

2
0
9
1

0
Q

3
0
9
1

0
Q

4
0
9
1

0
Q

1
1
0
1

1
Q

2
1
0
1

1
Q

3
1
0
1

1
Q

4
1
0
1

1
Q

1
1
1
1

2
Q

2
1
1
1

2
Q

3
1
1
1

2
Q

4
1
1
1

2
Q

1
1
2
1

3
Q

2
1
2
1

3
Q

3
1
2
1

3

Q
U
A
R
T
E
R

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 B
Y

 N
U

M
B

E
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 L

O
W

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 M

E
D

IU
M

R
E

C
S

 N
O

T
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 H

IG
H

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 L
O

W

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 M
E

D
IU

M

R
E

C
S

 A
G

R
E

E
D

 H
IG

H

Page 29



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
p
a

rt
ia

lly
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
n
o

t
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
b
u

t
re

s
c
h

e
d
u

le
d

n
o

t
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
a
n

d
 n

o
t

re
s
c
h

e
d
u

le
d

n
o

 l
o

n
g
e

r
re

le
v
a
n
t

no. of agreed actions

o
u

tc
o

m
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

Page 30



 
- 
1
 -
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 4
 

In
te
r
n
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 S
ta
tu
s
 a
s
 a
t 
3
1
s
t  
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
2
 

 
B

/F
 F

R
O

M
 1

1
/1

2
 

R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G
 

T
Y

P
E

 
S

T
A

T
U

S
 

A
S

 A
T

 

3
1
/1

2
/1

2
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

A
G

R
E

E
D

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

3
 

n
/a
 

 
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

6
 

n
/a
 

 
 

B
a
n
k
 R
e
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
 

1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

5
 

n
/a
 

 
 

D
e
b
to
rs
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

2
6
 

n
/a
 

 
 

M
a
in
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

0
 

n
/a
 

 
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

1
2
 

n
/a
 

 
 

A
s
s
e
ts
 &
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
C
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

8
 

n
/a
 

 
 

D
a
ta
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 &
 

R
e
c
o
rd
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

1
1
/1
2
 

H
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

2
6
 

n
/a
 

 
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 

1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

1
5
 

n
/a
 

 
 

M
3
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

3
4
 

 
 

 

S
tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
 1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

n
/a
 

 
 

T
im
e
 R
e
c
o
rd
in
g
 

(S
p
o
rt
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t)
 

1
1
/1
2
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

1
0
 

5
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

5
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 

 

Page 31



 
- 
2
 -
 

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

1
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

W
O

R
K

 

R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G
 

T
Y

P
E

 
S

T
A

T
U

S
 

A
S

 A
T

 

3
1
/1

2
/1

2
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

A
G

R
E

E
D

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

S
tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
  

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 q
tr
 3
 

P
o
s
t 
p
ro
je
c
t 
–
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

in
g
 

T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

H
 

IR
 

�
 

 

 
 

 
C
a
n
c
e
lle
d
 –
 

N
e
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
t 

1
3
/1
4
 

F
re
e
d
o
m
 o
f 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

H
 

IR
 

 
 

1
5
 

3
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

1
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
 

1
1
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

re
v
ie
w
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

1
3
/1
4
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

T
im
e
 R
e
c
o
rd
in
g
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

1
2
 

4
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

4
 n
o
t 
y
e
t 
d
u
e
 

4
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

 
C
O
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
re
a
 B
a
s
e
d
 G
ra
n
ts
 

 
S
T
 

�
 

 

 
 

 
N
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m
 C
o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
e
n
s
io
n
 C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

 
S
T
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 

 
C
O
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

H
 

P
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 -
 

o
ff
ic
e
 m
o
v
e
s
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
o
lic
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

H
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 3
 

b
y
 I
A
 

Page 32



 
- 
3
 -
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

 
C
O
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
a
n
d
 C
h
a
rg
e
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 

–
 n
e
w
 s
y
s
te
m
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
 

&
 V
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 A
d
u
lt
s
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
4
 

 
 

  

C
C
T
V
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

T
re
a
s
u
ry
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

te
s
ti
n
g
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 H
u
b
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

5
 

 
 

 

L
o
c
a
lis
m
 A
c
t 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 

b
y
 I
A
 

A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 

to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

w
it
h
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

a
u
d
it
 

IT
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
&
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

C
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

H
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 

a
ft
e
r 
o
ff
ic
e
 

m
o
v
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

 
C
O
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 a
n
d
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
W
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

o
n
 K
P
Is
 

Page 33



 
- 
4
 -
 

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 2
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

W
O

R
K

 

R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G
 

T
Y

P
E

 
S

T
A

T
U

S
 

A
S

 A
T

 

3
1
/1

2
/1

2
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

A
G

R
E

E
D

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

S
tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
 

M
 

IR
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

D
u
p
lic
a
te
d
 -
 

d
e
le
te
d
 

IT
 S
o
ft
w
a
re
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 

H
 

IR
 

 
 

2
1
 

1
5
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

1
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

5
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 

 

E
fi
n
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

2
 

2
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

 
 

R
e
m
o
te
 D
e
s
k
to
p
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

V
ir
tu
a
l 
S
e
rv
e
rs
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

2
0
 

7
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
re
le
v
a
n
t  

1
0
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

re
v
ie
w
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 Q
tr
 1
 

1
3
/1
4
 

C
o
v
a
le
n
t 
A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

1
7
 

1
5
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

2
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 P
o
lic
y
 

H
 

IR
 

 
 

1
5
 

9
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

6
 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

 
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
3
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

a
lig
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 

fi
n
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 

is
s
u
e
 

P
o
s
t 
P
ro
je
c
t 
P
ro
c
e
s
s
  

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 Q
tr
 4
 

b
y
 I
A
 

S
tr
e
e
t 
W
a
rd
e
n
s
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

Page 34



 
- 
5
 -
 

P
R
 &
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

3
 

 
 

 

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 &
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

T
o
u
ri
s
t 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
u
b
lic
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 –
 

F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
  
b
y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
le
a
n
in
g
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

C
a
n
c
e
lle
d
 –
 n
o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

a
t 
th
is
 s
ta
g
e
 

E
-I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
/I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 b
y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
a
r 
P
a
rk
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

3
 

 
 

 

IS
O
2
7
0
0
1
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

H
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
is
u
re
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 o
f 
D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

�
 

 

 
 

 
C
a
n
c
e
lle
d
 –
 

m
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 1
3
/1
4
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
 

o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 

Page 35



 
- 
6
 -
 

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 3
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

W
O

R
K

 

R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G
 

T
Y

P
E

 
S

T
A

T
U

S
 

A
S

 A
T

 

3
1
/1

2
/1

2
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

A
G

R
E

E
D

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

D
a
ta
 Q

u
a
lit
y
 &
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

H
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
u
td
o
o
r 
E
v
e
n
ts
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

 
 

 
D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 

M
 

IR
 

 
 

4
 

 
 

 

C
re
d
it
o
rs
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 

N
N
D
R
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

P
a
y
ro
ll 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 

B
a
n
k
 r
e
c
 &
 C
a
s
h
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

2
 

 
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
n
ts
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
s
 

&
 E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

H
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

8
 

n
/a
 

 
 

B
u
ild
in
g
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

T
ra
v
e
l 
&
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

1
7
 

n
/a
 

 
 

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 
&
 

R
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 S
a
fe
ty
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 36



 
- 
7
 -
 

L
e
g
io
n
e
lla
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

A
s
b
e
s
to
s
 P
o
lic
y
 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

L
ic
e
n
c
e
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

C
a
n
c
e
lle
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
m
o
v
e
 t
o
 

1
3
/1
4
 

M
o
b
ile
 T
e
le
p
h
o
n
y
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 
E
m
p
ty
 

H
o
m
e
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

1
 

 
 

 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 

–
 F
e
a
s
ib
ili
ty
 

s
tu
d
ie
s
/m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

m
o
d
e
ls
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 

q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4
 

E
n
d
 P
o
in
t 
S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

IT
 F
ile
 C
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

H
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

T
re
a
s
u
ry
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 R

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 37



 
- 
8
 -
 

 
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 4
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

W
O

R
K

 

R
IS

K
 

R
A

T
IN

G
 

T
Y

P
E

 
S

T
A

T
U

S
 

A
S

 A
T

 

3
1
/1

2
/1

2
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

A
G

R
E

E
D

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
E

V
IE

W
 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 

A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

M
 

IR
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

M
o
v
e
d
 t
o
 1
3
/1
4
 

a
lig

n
e
d
 t
o
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

re
v
ie
w
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
te
r 
F
ra
u
d
 

P
o
lic
ie
s
 &
 D

o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

H
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

M
a
in
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 &
 

B
u
d
g
e
ta
ry
 C

o
n
tr
o
l 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
e
b
to
rs
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

 

H
B
 &
 C

T
B
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 &
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
 

K
F
S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
m
b
u
d
s
m
e
n
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
 

M
 

S
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
/P
ro
je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

M
 

R
B
R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 38



 
- 
9
 -
 

 K
E
Y
 T
O
 S
Y
M
B
O
L
S
 

 S
T
A
T
U
S
 A
S
 A
T
 3
0
/9
/1
2
 /
 I
M
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W
 

 
C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

 
U
N
D
E
R
W
A
Y
 

 
N
O
T
 Y
E
T
 S
T
A
R
T
E
D
 

�
 

C
A
N
C
E
L
L
E
D
 

  A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 L
E
V
E
L
S
 

 
S
U
B
S
T
A
N
T
IA
L
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

 
R
E
A
S
O
N
A
B
L
E
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

 
L
IM
IT
E
D
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

 
N
O
 A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

 T
Y
P
E
S
 

IR
 

IM
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
 R
E
V
IE
W
 

S
B
R
 

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W
 

R
B
R
 

R
IS
K
 B
A
S
E
D
 R
E
V
IE
W
 

C
O
R
 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
/M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

W
O
R
K
 

S
T
 

S
U
B
S
T
A
N
T
IV
E
 T
E
S
T
IN
G
 

P
 

P
R
O
B
IT
Y
 

K
F
S
 

K
E
Y
 F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 S
Y
S
T
E
M
 

  

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 
AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

31ST JANUARY 2013 
 

 
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES 

 
 

PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARDS 
 

 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To inform members of the new Public Sector Internal Audit Standards that will be effective 
from the 1st April 2013. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee supports Internal Audit’s commitment to and compliance with the 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) will be effective from the 1st April 
2013.  The Standards have been developed jointly by the Chartered Institute of 
Internal Auditors (IIA), the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy 
(CIPFA) and other public bodies, by tailoring the International Professional Practices 
Framework (IPPF) – the mandatory international standards as defined by the IIA 
(global) – to meet the specific requirements of public sector organisations in the UK.   
 
Compliance with the PSIAS will be mandatory.  The Council will be under obligation 
to comply fully or to provide clear justification for any aspect of non-compliance.  The 
PSIAS will replace the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government. 
 
A summary of the standards is detailed below. 
 
Summary of the Standards. 
 
1)   Definition of Internal Auditing 
 
The definition of Internal Auditing as defined by the PSIAS will be adopted in the 
revised Internal Audit Charter.   
 
2)   Code of Ethics 
 
Internal auditors in UK public sector organisations must conform to the Code of 
Ethics as defined by the IIA.  If individual auditors have membership of another 
professional body then they must comply with the relevant requirements of that 
organisation. In addition, internal auditors must also have regard to the Committee on 
Standards in Public Life’s Seven Principles of Public Life. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



3)   Attribute Standards 
 
1000 Purpose, Authority and Responsibility 
 
There is a requirement to have an Internal Audit Charter – which will define the 
internal audit activities, purpose, authority and responsibility.  It is a requirement that 
the charter will refer specifically to the Chief Audit Executive (CAE) – for Tamworth 
Borough Council this role will be undertaken by the Head of Internal Audit Services.  
It will also refer to the Board – and this role will be undertaken by the Audit & 
Governance Committee.   
 
1100 Independence and Objectivity 
 
The CAE must establish effective communication with, and have unfettered access 
to, the Chief Executive and the Chair of the Board – this is already in place at TBC. 
 
In addition, both the Chief Executive and the Chair of the Board will be required to 
provide feedback on the performance of the CAE as part of the personal 
development review (PDR) process.  The Chief Executive currently provides 
feedback on the performance of the CAE as part of the PDR process.  
 
Approval must be sought from the Board for any significant additional consulting 
services not already included in the audit plan, prior to accepting the engagement.  
The audit plan identifies a contingency which is used for special investigations, 
consultancy advice, to take part in corporate projects and any overrun in audits.  The 
use of contingency in this way is part of the normal day to day operation of Internal 
Audit.  Any additional significant consultancy service would have a significant impact 
on the completion of the audit plan and as such would need Board approval.   
 
 
1200 Proficiency and Due Professional Care 
 
The CAE must hold a professional qualification and be suitably experienced – this is 
the case at TBC. 
 
1300 Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme 
 
The CAE must develop and maintain a quality assurance and improvement 
programme that covers all aspects of the internal activity.  The quality assurance and 
improvement assessment must include both internal and external assessments.   
 
The internal assessment consists of on-going monitoring and periodic self 
assessments against the Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of Ethics and the 
PSIAS.   In addition, the CAE must report annually to the Board that Internal Audit 
conforms and any non-conformities must be reported to the Board with more 
significant deviations included on the Annual Governance Statement (AGS). 
 
The external assessment must be completed at least every five years.  The 
assessment must be completed by independent experienced, qualified 
person/persons.   
 
The CAE must agree the scope of an external assessment with an appropriate 
sponsor – for TBC this will be the Executive Director Corporate Services – or chair of 
the Board as well as with the assessment team.   
 

Page 42



Progress on an improvement plan identified following external assessment, must be 
reported on annually to the Board.   
 
2000 Managing the Internal Audit Activity 
 
The CAE is responsible for developing a risk based annual audit plan taking into 
account the requirement to produce an annual internal audit opinion on the 
assurance framework.  It must incorporate or be linked to a strategic or high-level 
statement of how the Internal Audit service will be delivered and developed in 
accordance with the Internal Audit Charter and how it links to the Council’s objectives 
and priorities – this is current practice at TBC. 
 
The risk based plan must explain how Internal Audit’s resource requirements have 
been assessed and any impact on the provision of the audit opinion through lack of 
resource must be bought to the attention of the Board.   
 
Any other sources of assurance and any work required to place reliance upon those 
other sources of assurance must be included in the risk based plan. 
 
2100 Nature of Work 
 
The Internal Audit activity must evaluate and contribute to the improvement of 
governance, risk management and control processes using a systematic and 
disciplined approach. No variation to current practice. 
 
2200 Engagement Planning 
 
Internal auditors must develop and document a plan for each engagement, including 
the engagement’s objectives, scope, timing and resource allocations.  No variation to 
current practice. 
 
2300 Performing the Engagement 
 
Internal auditors must identify, analyse, evaluate and document sufficient information 
to achieve the engagement’s objectives.  No variation to current practice. 
 
2400 Communicating Results 
 
Internal auditors must communicate the results of the engagements.  No significant 
variation to current practice.   
 
2500 Monitoring Progress 
 
The CAE must establish and maintain a system to monitor the disposition of results 
communicated to management.  No variation to current practice.  
 
2600 `      Communicating the Acceptance of Risk  
 
When the CAE concludes that management has accepted a level of risk that may be 
unacceptable to the organisation, the CAE must discuss the matter with senior 
management.  If the CAE determines that the matter has not been resolved, the CAE 
must communicate the matter to the Board.  No variation to current practice.   
 
 
 

Page 43



RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
 
None 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
 
Public Sector Internal Auditing Standards 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Angela Struthers ex 234 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

Page 44



     

 
 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

31 JANUARY 2011 
 

Report of Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

STANDARDS ALLEGATION COMPLAINT 
 
Purpose 
 
To advise Members on the number of complaints received in relation to 
alleged breaches of the Code of Conduct since local arrangements were put 
in place to deal with Standards allegations in terms of the Localism Act 2011 
in June 2012  
 
Recommendation 
 

Members are requested to note the findings of the contents of the 
report.  
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Since the establishment of the new arrangements from June 2012 I can 
confirm only one complaint has been  received.   The complaint was lodged 
on 10th August 2012 and has been dealt with in accordance with the 
Arrangements for Dealing with Standards Allegations under the Localism Act 
2011 that were adopted at Council on 19 June 2012 
 
The complaint was dealt with as follows: 
 
One complaint against an elected Councillor was investigated and a local 
resolution achieved. 
 
 
Financial Implications    
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
 
 
 

For further information please contact Jane M Hackett , Solicitor to the 
Council & Monitoring Officer on Extn: 258 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
 

31 January 2013 
 

Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
 
 
 

Purpose 
 
The Council’s Code of Practice for carrying out surveillance under the 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) specifies that quarterly 
reports will be taken to Audit & Governance Committee to demonstrate to 
elected members that the Council is complying with its own Code of Practice 
when using RIPA. 
 
On 13 December 2012, the Council adopted a new RIPA policy and agreed 
that quarterly reports on the use of RIPA powers be submitted to Audit & 
Governance Committee. 

 
 

Recommendation 
 
That Audit and Governance Committee endorse the quarterly RIPA 
monitoring report. 
 
 
Background Information  
 
The RIPA Code of Practice produced by the Home Office in April 2010 
introduced the requirement to produce quarterly reports to elected members 
to demonstrate that the Council is using its RIPA powers appropriately and 
complying with its own Code of Practice when carrying out covert 
surveillance. This requirement relates to the use of directed surveillance and 
covert human intelligence sources (CHIS). 
 
The table below shows the Council’s use of directed surveillance in the 
current financial year to provide an indication of the level of use of covert 
surveillance at the Council. There have been no applications under RIPA in 
the quarterly period from 1 October   to 31 December 2012.  
 
The table outlines the number of times RIPA has been used for directed 
surveillance, the month of use, the service authorising the surveillance and a 
general description of the reasons for the surveillance. Where and 
investigation is ongoing at the end of a quarterly period it will not be reported 
until the authorisation has been cancelled. At the end of the current quarterly 
period there are no outstanding authorisations.  
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 47



 

There have been no authorisations for the use of CHIS. 
 
 
 Financial year 2011/12  
 
Month            Service                    Reason                      
            
No applications 
 
Background papers 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
“If Members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting please contact Jane M 
Hackett Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer on Ext.258” 
 

 

Page 48


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 External Auditor's Report on Certification Work in 2011/12
	5 Grant Thornton Fee letter for the Audit and Governance Committee
	6 Internal Audit Quarterly Report
	Enc. 1 for Internal Audit Quarterly Report
	Enc. 2 for Internal Audit Quarterly Report
	Enc. 3 for Internal Audit Quarterly Report

	7 Public Sector Internal Audit Standards
	8 Standards Allegation Complaint
	9 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000

